

Florida Consulting_{LLC}

an Architectural firm specializing in commercial roofing, waterproofing and exterior wall assemblies

Jameson M. O'Donnell, AIA, NCARB, 724 554 8758
Michael S. Lechleitner, CSI, CCS, RCI, RRO, 814 659 9975

1210 Brighton Road, Pittsburgh PA 15233
www.floridaconsultingllc.com

Jeff Dietz

Project Coordinator

Jeff joined Florida Consulting LLC in September 2018 with over 15 years of experience in a variety of positions in the construction industry including 10 years of CAD design and project management. Jeff holds a Bachelor of Arts in Management and Marketing from the University of Pittsburgh at Johnstown. Jeff performs roof assessments, writes reports, prepares CAD drawings and observes work under construction.

Work Experience

2018-Present	Florida Consulting LLC, Pittsburgh PA; Project Coordinator
2017-2018	University of Pittsburgh at Johnstown, Johnstown PA; General Maintenance
2017-2017	Indiana University of Pennsylvania, Indiana PA; Electrical Maintenance
2013-2017	Paolicelli OneSource and Associates, Carnegie PA; Electrical Manufacturer Representative
2005-2013	AC Miller Concrete Products, Blairsville PA; CAD Designer / Project Manager / Preceptor
2003-2005	AC Miller Concrete Products, Blairsville PA; General Laborer

Leadership Activities

Youth baseball coach for Ebensburg Little League
Youth basketball coach for Ebensburg Young Peoples Community Center

Education

2002	University of Pittsburgh at Johnstown, Johnstown PA, Bachelor of Arts in Management and Marketing
------	---

